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Miss Polly Busselle .1 « Nr. Rosen
Office of Senator Robert r. xennedy 1 - Mr, Shroder
United States Senate .. 1} = Mr, Raupach
Washington, D, C. 20510 1 - Mr, Bishop
Dear Kiss Busselle: . |
Your © ! « communication enclosing a letter

dated December 10, 1947, bearing the signature of
Timothy R. Lowe was received.on December 14, 1967.

Mr. Lowe wrote to this Bureau on August 3, 1967,
_ indicating he had knowledyge regarding the assassination of . -
] President Kennedy. S8Bubsequently he was interviewed by a
Bpecial Agent of this Bureau and Captain James Steinmin,
Logansport, Indiana, Police Department, on August 10, 1967, )

Mr. Lowe stated he was 48 years old and had had = ¥ .
visions. He koew that John Fitzgerald Kennedy was going to '
be assassinated long before President Kennedy was a aational
figure.

. Be mentioned it was his opinion a person in !
’ LOQanSport, Indiana, named "Richard Schoenradt" was R
responsible for the assassination of President Kennedy. 4 '
ST lle claimed _he had visions of "Schoenradt" in 1923 and first
SRR observed him in October, 1961, He said the only evidence
Lo - for his statement 18 in his body and he could not produce
T anything to substantiate his coumentn. “

RN 1198 T In view of the cOmments made by Nr, Lowe during .
o the course 0of the interview, no further action was tnken.
) jiis letter is returned herewith a3 reguested.
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. Miss Polly Busselle, employed in the Office of ~
Senator Robert F. Kennedy, referred a letter to the Bureau =7
from Timothy R. Lowe who claims that "Richard Schoenradt™ -7
was responsible for the death of President Kennedy. Lowe Y
was previously interviewed regarding a sim : '
de to the Bureau in August 1967, '

s , A Xer
| s y 1is ng retained for
completion of Bureau files. Information concerning Lowe
is contained in Bureau file 62-109060, Serials 5631 and
5675. Information concerning him has previously been
disseminated to the Department and U. 8. Secret Service.

v"{', '> N .‘ .’__ R - . - . — st .-
. e i N s sp e gl 3 99 ot TR L




